
1

Marc Cooley

From: Le, Tung@ARB <ttle@arb.ca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 4:26 PM

To: Marc Cooley

Cc: ALETA KENNARD; BRIGETTE TOLLSTRUP

Subject: minor comments Rule 207

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Rule 207

Hi Marc,

In followup to our phone conversation this afternoon, (and so that you, Aleta, and Brigette had my contact info, below), I
had a couple minor comments on the 7/28 version of proposed Rule 207.

 Typo on page 4, Section 206.2 - “….the District’s new source review rule in the State Implementation “ I believe
the word “Plan” should be in this phrase. This occurs twice more on page 8, Section 227.2 and page 16, Section
308.3(b)

 Definition of a Major Source from 40 CFR 52.21 has the following language for chemical process plants:

“( t ) Chemical process plants—The term chemical processing plant shall not include ethanol production facilities that produce ethanol
by natural fermentation included in NAICS codes 325193 or 312140;”

Proposed Rule 207, Section 219.5, #20 leaves out the clarification language for those types of ethanol production
facilities. I’m not sure if this was intentional, but might be something to look in to for consistency with the Federal
definition.

That’s all I had… the rest of the rule looks good.

I’ll go ahead and list these on the rule review request form that we send out so you have them officially from us. Again, I
wanted to touch bases with you first so there’s no surprises.

Tung Le
Manager - Stationary Source Division
California Air Resources Board
916-445-1818
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